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Shiv Kumar

From: Chandan Singh Saini <chandan.saini@bestseller.com>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Shiv Kumar

Cc: bvochp@gmail.com; Anju Gosain; Shilpa Pandita; Kulwinder Singh Hundal; Hitesh Kaura; 

Gurpreet Singh; Abhishek Kalchure; Sandeepa Kaushal; surbhi sharma; 

virenderchandel22@gmail.com; bhartibhagra@gmail.com; Sanjeev Kumar; Bhagyajit 

Singh

Subject: RE: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Shiv, 
 
29 March is confirmed for placement drive. 
 

CHANDAN SINGH SAINI  

RETAIL ADMINISTRATION  /   RETAIL ADMINISTRATION  

E  CHANDAN.SAINI@BESTSELLER.COM

W BESTSELLER.COM  

BEST UNITED INDIA COMFORTS PVT. LTD  

REGIONAL OFFICE - NORTH, 4TH FLOOR, MGF METROPOLITAN MALL, NEXT TO SELECT CITY WALK, PLOT NO. - A2-2PA, SAKET, 110017 NEW DELHI 

INDIA  

 

  

 
 

From: Shiv Kumar <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>  

Sent: 18 March 2023 15:01 

To: Chandan Singh Saini <chandan.saini@bestseller.com> 

Cc: bvochp@gmail.com; Anju Gosain <Anju.Gosain@Centumlearning.com>; Shilpa Pandita 

<shilpa.pandita@bestseller.com>; Kulwinder Singh Hundal <kulwinder.singh.hundal@bestseller.com>; Hitesh Kaura 

<hitesh.kaura@bestseller.com>; Gurpreet Singh <gurpreet.singh@bestseller.com>; Abhishek Kalchure 

<abhishek.kalchure@bestseller.com>; Sandeepa Kaushal <sandeepakaushal786@gmail.com>; surbhi sharma 

<surbhisharma0720@gmail.com>; virenderchandel22@gmail.com; bhartibhagra@gmail.com; Sanjeev Kumar 

<sanjeev.kumar05060@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE 
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Dear Chandan, 

 

You can come on 29 Mar 2023, in Govt. PG College Sanjauli. 

30 plus students will be available there . . . . 

Pls confirm. 

 

Best Regards 

Shiv Kumar 

State Co-ordinator 

 

M: +91 8448699967   |    

W: www.centumlearning.com 

 

 

 

 

 

127 Neelagagan, Mandi Road, Sultanpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030 (India)   |   CIN: U74120DL2007PLC158956 

   

 

 

From: Chandan Singh Saini [mailto:chandan.saini@bestseller.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:38 PM 

To: Shiv Kumar 

Cc: bvochp@gmail.com; Anju Gosain; Shilpa Pandita; Kulwinder Singh Hundal; Hitesh Kaura; Gurpreet Singh; Abhishek 

Kalchure 

Subject: FW: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE 

 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Shiv, 
 
As discussed, we can plan campus drive on 28-Mar-23 (Tuesday). Requirement will be around 15 candidates. Salary 
offered will be till 20K in hand. Kindly let me know if you have any query.  
 

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
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From: Gurpreet Singh <gurpreet.singh@bestseller.com>  

Sent: 15 March 2023 15:51 

To: Shilpa Pandita <shilpa.pandita@bestseller.com>; Chandan Singh Saini <chandan.saini@bestseller.com> 

Cc: Hitesh Kaura <hitesh.kaura@bestseller.com>; Kulwinder Singh Hundal <kulwinder.singh.hundal@bestseller.com>; 

Abhishek Kalchure <abhishek.kalchure@bestseller.com> 

Subject: Re: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE 

 

Hi Chandan, 

 

As discussed over the phone, Kindly connect with Shiv for further discussion. His contact number is in trail mail.  

 

For now, please share details  Salary to be offered and number of open positions as of now. For this, you can share 

current open positions in entire north in EBO SIS both.  

 

Regards 

Gurpreet Singh  

 

Sent from Outlook for Android 

 

GURPREET SINGH  

RETAIL ADMINISTRATION  /    

M  +919872337703  

E  GURPREET.SINGH@BESTSELLER.COM

W BESTSELLER.COM  

BESTSELLER RETAIL INDIA PVT. LTD.  

THE LALIT RESIDENCY, NEXT TO THE LALIT MUMBAI, SAHAR AIRPORT ROAD, SAHAR, ANDHERI (E), 400059 MUMBAI  

INDIA  

 

 

 

 

From: Shilpa Pandita <shilpa.pandita@bestseller.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023, 12:59 

To: Gurpreet Singh <gurpreet.singh@bestseller.com> 

Cc: Hitesh Kaura <hitesh.kaura@bestseller.com>; Kulwinder Singh Hundal <kulwinder.singh.hundal@bestseller.com>; 

Abhishek Kalchure <abhishek.kalchure@bestseller.com> 

Subject: RE: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE 
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Hi Gurpreet 
  
As we spoke, the candidates from this source as promising and the campus has always lived upon their commitment wrt to placement 

of Interns as well. 
We can go ahead with this campus and create the pipeline as the candidates can join us from Jun 23. 
  
  

SHILPA PANDITA  

HR  /   HR BUSINESS PARTNERSHIP  

E  SHILPA.PANDITA@BESTSELLER.COM

W BESTSELLER.COM  

ONLY RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED  

REGIONAL OFFICE - NORTH, 4TH FLOOR, MGF METROPOLITAN MALL, NEXT TO SELECT CITY WALK, PLOT NO. - A2-2PA, SAKET, 110017 NEW DELHI 

INDIA  

 

  

  
  

From: Gurpreet Singh <gurpreet.singh@bestseller.com>  

Sent: 15 March 2023 12:54 

To: Shilpa Pandita <shilpa.pandita@bestseller.com> 

Cc: Hitesh Kaura <hitesh.kaura@bestseller.com>; Kulwinder Singh Hundal <kulwinder.singh.hundal@bestseller.com>; 

Abhishek Kalchure <abhishek.kalchure@bestseller.com> 

Subject: RE: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE 

  

HI Shilpa / Kulwinder,  
  
Please update on this. I will inform campus accordingly . 
  

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

Sent: 06 March 2023 12:27 

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

  

Dear Shilpa,  
  
We have done campus at same place (ref-trail mail) earlier and have got some good talent- specially in terms of 
commitment and dedication towards work. Last time we had hired them as intern and later we had retained few of them as 
permanent staff. So, I recommend that we should do another campus here.  
  
  
  
Kindly check below mail and share details of pay-out details.  
  
  
  

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

Sent: 04 March 2023 14:27 

To: Gurpreet Singh <gurpreet.singh@bestseller.com> 

Cc: Anju Gosain <Anju.Gosain@Centumlearning.com>; BVoc Cell DoHE Shimla HP <bvochp@gmail.com> 

Subject: CAMPUS PLACEMENT DRIVE 

  

Dear Gurpreet, 

  

Greetings from Centum!! 

  

With reference to our tel discussion today. 

  

We are open and welcome you for placement drive for B Voc (Retail Management) students in Centre of EXCELLENCE i.e 

Govt PG College, Sanjauli Shimla (HP). 
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You know we have excellent students ( in term of communication & professional skills), as they have undergone appx 6 

months On the Job Training (OJT), with world class retail companies. 

  

So I’ll request you to share the openings (job roles location wise), available with Bestseller and remuneration. 

  

And please keep in mind that these students would be joining in Jun 23, after their final exam. 

  

Please share tentative dates comfortable for you for placement drive, so that we can co-ordinate with concerned 

authorities to fix the dates accordingly . .  

  

Looking forward for symbiotic relationship . . . . 

  

  

Best regards 

  

Shiv Kumar 

State Co-ordinator 

  

M: +91 8448699967   |    

W: www.centumlearning.com 

 

 

 

 

 

127 Neelagagan, Mandi Road, Sultanpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030 (India)   |   CIN: U74120DL2007PLC158956 

   

  

  

  

 

  

******************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 

entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the 

named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 

immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If 

you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in 

reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited . The information contained in this mail is 

propriety and strictly confidential. 

******************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** 

 

“CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and 

may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 

the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail message or attachments is prohibited. If 

you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.” 



7

 

 

 

  

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


